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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

# Except by addition of brick building
abutting on South and rear, containing
church offices and educational facilitied,
and furnace room

Rectangular original native stone and red brick building, with
original cornice, and original hand-hewn timber roof trusses.
White wood doors and window trims, not all original but retaining
original design and type of materjals. White wood front gable
pediment, surmounted by white wood Colonial bell cupola and
surrounding railing, all original.

Original appearance unchanged, except for weathering of walls,
and except for foregoing modern brick addition abutting on South
and rear, which followoriginal architectural lines.

Early sharply sloping dirt country road is now a widened, paved
and graded highway, necessitating present stone retaining wall
fronting original buildinge.

Lawn area slopes to South. Colonial burial ground (1732), and
fence enclosed, extends on level ground to North.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

HISTORIC: Congregation formed and Colonial burial ground established 1732,
In contimious existence and use since then. First church building
of wood construction built.about 17L0, and burned by British troop
in 1780 in action around and approaching Springfield during advan
from Elizabethtown. Erection of present stone building begun 1782
and completed 1848« First pastor, Rev. Simon Horton, installed
173L and served twelve years. Second pastor 1748 and third 1757.
Church grounds contain remains of 72 Revolutionary soldiers, both
men and officers, and soldiers from all United States conflicts

exceptigg Viet Nam.

ARCHITECTURE: Building is an excellent and unimpaired example of the archi-
tecture of its period, the outstanding features being, perhaps,
the cupola and the interior. Cupola will need resupporting within
another five years. “This work should be done under competent AIA
supervision. An objective of National Register listing is the
perpetuation of the present architectural integrity.

GONSERVATION: Admission to the National Register could well become the vital
factor in preventing inroads by highways or commerce, in this
already congested and changing environment,

EDUCATION: The church building, and its adjoining burial ground, are the
objects of frequent visits by groups of school children under
teacher escort, and by numerous other peoples, from surrounding
areas.

RELIGION: Congregation has existed continuously since 1732 and presently
mumbers in excess of 1,000 members. .

™~

S0C
HUMANITARIAN: The building has stood as a centré of semmﬁnity in}iuence,
through the entire history of the Natiog,
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.
No overlaps .
STATE: . CODE COUNTY: CODE
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STATE:

CODE

COUNTY: CODE

NAME AND TITLE:

Thomas C. Hanna, President

(By and with knowledge :and approval
of the Trustees of-t

RePrientds' of Connecticut Farms Church Foundation, Inc.
(a New Jersey corporation - letterhead attached)

STREET AND NUMBER:

P, 0. Box 7

CITY OR TOWN:

Hoods Hole

DATE

10/29/69

T STATE CODE

National

State

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.

level of significance of this nomination is:

The recommended

Local t"_)

Title AC
Conservation an

Date

February 27,1970

Comissioner, Dept. of
conomic Developmen

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preserv

APR 4 1970

Date
ATTEST:
7e ,
Dol
Keeper of Th?]National Regisfer
Date mR
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9+ MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCESS

A1l original records kept by the Congregation were destroyed
in 1780 in burning &f church and manse by hhe British.

Many publishings have been made in later years, of which the
following, as listed October 23, 1969 by the Reference Librarian
of the New Jersey Historical Society, are major ones:

1. Honeyman, A. Van Doren, ed. History of Union County, New
Jersey, 1661,~1923, 3 Vols. New York: Lewis Historical

Publishing Company, Inc., p. Lhl.

2. Street, Rev. Robert. History of the Presbyterian Church at
Connecticut Farms, N. J. A Sermon bPreached July 2, 1876.
Elizabeth: Drake & Cook, Printers, 1876.

3. Marsh, Dr. John B., C. C. Gardener and M. A. Quinby. "Connec-
ticut Farms (Now Union) Cemetery Inscriptions,”
Proceedings of the New Jersey Historical Society
Vol. 1X (192L), pp. 167-173, 275-200, 381-387; Vol. X
(1925), pp. 59-68.

Lo Clayton, W. Woodford, ed. History of Union and Middlesex
Counties, New Jersey. Philadelphia: Everts & Peck,
1882, PPe 99, 212, 381-383‘

Additional historic informstion is available from recent Pres-
ident of Trustees, John P. Rudert, 110 Bayberry Lane, Watchung,
N. J. 07060, and on architecture and restorations from Frederick
A. Elsasser, ATIA, 2013 Morris Avemuey Union, N. J. 07083.




